



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 1 of 42

a.i. Solutions

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<https://ai-solutions.com/>

AAR Airlift Corp.

Aerospace Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.aarcorp.com/airlift/>

Accent Technologies

Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems, Data Science

<https://accent-technologies.com/>

Advanced Tech Enterprises

Electrical Engineering

<http://www.ate.net>

AEC Engineering

Computer Engineering

<http://www.aecmaine.com/>

AECOM

<https://www.aecom.com/>

Aerojet Rocketdyne

Aerospace Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<https://www.rocket.com/>

Aeronix Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.aeronix.com/>

Agilent Technologies

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.agilent.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 2 of 42

Agnoli, Barber & Brundage

Civil Engineering

<http://www.abbinc.com/>

AirNet

Electrical Engineering

<http://www.airnetcom.com/>

Alstom

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Data Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.alstom.com/>

ALTR Solutions

Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems, Data Science

<http://altr.com/>

Amec Foster Wheeler

Civil Engineering, Environmental Science, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.amecfw.com/homepage>

American Megatrends

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.ami.com/>

Analysts International

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.analysts.com/>

Apex Engineering

Civil Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.apexenv.com/>

Apple

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<https://www.apple.com/jobs/us/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 3 of 42

Artemis IT

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://artemisit.com/>

Atlantic Marine & Dry Dock

Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.atlanticmarine.com/>

Availity

Software Engineering

www.availity.com

Avaya, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.avaya.com/>

AVCON, Inc.

Civil Engineering

<http://avconinc.com/>

Avidyne

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.avidyne.com/>

Avionyx, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.avionyx.com/>

Axiomtek

Electrical Engineering

<http://www.axiomtek.com/>

Baker Concrete Construction, Inc.

Civil Engineering, Construction Management

<http://www.bakerconcrete.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 4 of 42

Baker Hughes

Chemical Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.bakerhughes.com/>

Balfour Beatty Construction

Civil Engineering, Construction Management

<https://www.balfourbeattyus.com/home>

Ball Aerospace & Technologies

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.ballaerospace.com/>

Bansbach Easy Lift

Mechanical Engineering

<https://www.bansbach.com/index.php/en/>

Barrios Technology

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.barrios.com/>

Belcan Corporation

Aerospace Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.belcan.com/>

Boeing Company, The

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.boeing.com/>

Bowman Consulting

Civil Engineering

<http://www.bowmanconsulting.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 5 of 42

BP

Chemical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering
<http://www.bp.com/>

Brightcove

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering, Systems Engineering
<https://www.brightcove.com/en/>

Brookhaven National Lab

Computer Engineering, Software Engineering, Computer Science
<https://www.bnl.gov/world/>

Brown Caldwell

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Science
<http://www.brwncald.com/>

BRPH Architects & Engineers

Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering
<http://www.brph.com/>

Brunswick

Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems, Data Science
<http://www.brunswick.com/>

Bulova Technologies, EMS

Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering
<http://www.bulovatech.com/>

CA Technologies

Computer Engineering, Computer Science
<https://www.ca.com/us.html>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 6 of 42

Calvin, Giordano & Associates

Civil Engineering

<http://www.cgasolutions.com/>

Cape Air

Aeronautical Engineering

<https://www.capeair.com/>

Carlisle Interconnect Technologies

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Space Science

<http://www.carlisleit.com/>

Carnival Cruise Lines

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.carnival.com/>

Cavalier IT, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Software Engineering, Information Systems, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.cavalieritinc.com/>

CertusView Technologies, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity

<http://certusview.com/>

CDM Smith

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.cdm.com/>

Ciber, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.ciber.com/>

Cisco Systems

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.cisco.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 7 of 42

Citibank

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.citibank.com/>

Citrix Systems, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.citrix.com/>

City of Melbourne

Civil Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.melbourneflorida.org/>

City of Palm Bay

Civil Engineering, Computer Science, Environmental Science

<http://www.palmbayflorida.org/>

City of Port Orange

Computer Science, Environmental Science

<http://www.port-orange.org/>

City of Vero Beach

Civil Engineering

<http://www.covb.org/>

Coastal Systems International

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.coastalsystemsint.com/>

Coastal Tech

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.coastaltechcorp.com/>

Cole Engineering Services

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.coleengineering.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 8 of 42

Columbia Group, The

Aerospace Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.columbiagroup.com/>

Comlabs, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.comlabs.com/>

Command and Control Technologies Corporation

Computer Science, Computer Engineering, Cybersecurity, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.cctcorp.com/>

CommutAir

Aerospace Engineering

<http://www.flycommutair.com/>

Convergys

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.convergys.com/>

Craig Technologies

Aerospace Engineering, Systems Engineering, Cybersecurity

<http://www.craigtechinc.com/>

Cromalloy Company

Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.chromalloy.com/>

Crossfire Consulting

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.crossfireconsulting.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 9 of 42

CTG (Computer Task Group)

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.ctg.com/>

Certon/Cyient

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering, Systems Engineering

<http://www.certon.com/>

CSS

Environmental Science, STEM Education

<http://www.css-inc.com/>

D.R. Horton

Civil Engineering, Construction Management

<http://www.drhorton.com/careers>

Data Flow Systems

Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.dataflowsys.com/>

Data Management Marketing

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.dmm-marketing.com/content/html/home.html>

Day & Zimmerman

Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Civil Engineering

<http://www.dayzim.com/>

Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA)

Computer Engineering, Civil Engineering, Mathematics

<http://www.disa.mil/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 10 of 42

Defense Intelligence Agency

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.dia.mil/>

Delaware North Companies Parks & Resorts at KSC

Aerospace Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.kennedyspacecenter.com/>

Delta Airlines

Aerospace Engineering

<http://www.delta.com/>

Dewberry Companies

Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.dewberry.com/>

DHR Industries

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.docbox.com/>

Diab Group

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.diabgroup.com/>

Dish Network

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<https://www.dish.com/>

Dolphin Research Center

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.dolphins.org/>

Douglas Company, The

Civil Engineering, Construction Management

<http://www.douglascompany.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 11 of 42

DRS Technologies

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Aerospace Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.leonardodrs.com/>

DuPont

Chemical Engineering, Environmental Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.dupont.com/>

Dynetics

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.dynetics.com/>

Eastern Research Group (ERG)

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.erg.com/>

EGEN Solutions, Inc.

Computer Science

<https://egen.solutions/>

Eglin Air Force Base

Aerospace Engineering, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.eglin.af.mil/>

Elan Technology

Chemical Engineering

<http://www.elantechnology.com/>

Electronic Arts

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.ea.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 12 of 42

Embraer

Aerospace Engineering

<http://www.embraer.com/>

<http://www.embraerexecutivejets.com/en-us/Pages/Index.aspx>

Empirix

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.empirix.com/>

Enghouse Networks

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<https://enghousenetworks.com/>

ENSCO

Computer Engineering, Meteorology

<http://www.ensco.com/>

Epic

Software Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<https://www.epic.com/>

Evonik

Chemical Engineering

<http://corporate.evonik.com/en>

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

Computer Engineering, Software Engineering

www.fbi.gov

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Environmental

<http://www.ferc.gov/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 13 of 42

Florida Atlantic University - Harbor Branch Oceanographic Institute

Ocean Engineering, Oceanography

<http://www.fau.edu/hboi/>

Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)

Civil Engineering

<https://floridadep.gov/>

Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)

Civil Engineering

<http://www.fdot.gov/>

Florida Power & Light (FPL)

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.fpl.com/>

Florida Solar Energy Center

Chemical Engineering

<http://www.fsec.ucf.edu/>

Ford Motor Company

Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.ford.com/>

Fox 35 TV Weather

Meteorology

<http://www.fox35orlando.com/>

Ft. Lauderdale Executive Airport

Civil Engineering

<http://www.flyfxe.com/>

GAI Consultants Inc.

Civil Engineering

<http://www.gaiconsultants.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 14 of 42

Gainesville Regional Airport

Aerospace Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.flygainesville.com/>

Galatea Associates

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity

<http://www.galatea-associates.com/>

GE

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.ge.com/>

General Dynamics Electric Boat

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering, Systems Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Computer Information Systems

<http://www.gdeb.com/>

Geo-Solutions

Oceanography, Ocean Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Civil Engineering

<https://www.geo-solutions.com/>

Georgia Pacific

Environmental Science, Chemical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<https://www.gp.com/>

Gilson Engineering Sales

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://gilsoneng.com/>

Glaxo Smith Kline

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.gsk.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 15 of 42

GLE Associates, Inc.

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.gleassociates.com/>

GM Selby & Associates

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Ocean Engineering, Oceanography

<http://www.gmselby.com/>

Google

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<https://careers.google.com/>

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock

Civil Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.g added.com/>

Greenway Health, LLC

Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.greenwayhealth.com/>

Gulfstream Aerospace

Aerospace Engineering

<http://www.gulfstream.com/>

HAECO Americas

Aerospace Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.haec aero/index.html>

Hale Groves

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.halegroves.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 16 of 42

Hanson Professional Services

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Environmental Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.hanson-inc.com/>

Harris Corporation

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems, Data Science

<http://www.harris.com/>

Harris Miller Miller & Hanson

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.hmmh.com/>

Hatteras Yachts

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.hatterasyachts.com/>

Health First

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Computer Information Systems

<https://www.hf.org/>

Hewlett-Packard

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www8.hp.com/us/en/home.html>

Hill York

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://hillyork.com/>

Hills Inc.

Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.hillsinc.net/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 17 of 42

HNTB

Civil Engineering, Environmental Science, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.hntb.com/>

Holiday Builders

Civil Engineering, Construction Management

<http://www.holidaybuilders.com/>

Hoyle, Tanner & Associates

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Environmental Science

<https://www.hoyletanner.com/>

HRP Associates Inc.

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://hrpassociates.com/>

HSW Engineering

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.hsweng.com/>

Human Solutions, Inc.

Aerospace Engineering

<http://humansolutionsinc.com/>

Huntington Ingalls Industries

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.huntingtoningalls.com/>

Hydro Aluminum

Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.hydro.com/>

IBM

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.cybrblu.ibm.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 18 of 42

Identitech

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.identitechsystems.com/index.html>

Indotronix International Corp.

Computer Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.iic.com/>

Indyne

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.indyne.com/>

Infinite Energy

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.infiniteenergy.com/>

Innovative Routines International

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.iri.com/>

Intech

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.go-intech.com/>

Integrated Software Solutions

Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.issinfo.com/>

Intel

Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<https://www.intel.com/content/www/us/en/jobs/jobs-at-intel.html>

Intersil/Renesas

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.intersil.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 19 of 42

IQ Valves

Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.iqvalves.com/>

ITT

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.itt.com/>

Jade Global

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.jadeglobal.com/>

JANUS Research Group

Computer Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.janusresearch.com/>

Jeppesen

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems, Data Science, Electrical Engineering, Aerospace Engineering

<http://ww1.jeppesen.com/index.jsp>

JetBlue Airways

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.jetblue.com/>

John Hopkins University - Applied Physics Laboratory

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.jhuapl.edu/>

Jones Edmonds Associates

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.jonesedmunds.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 20 of 42

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Oceanography

<http://www.kimley-horn.com/>

Kimre

Chemical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.kimre.com/>

Landrum & Brown

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.landrum-brown.com/>

Lane Construction Corporation, The

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.laneconstruct.com/>

Lanier

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.lanier.com/>

Lawrence Berkley National Laboratory

Computer Engineering

<http://www.lbl.gov/>

Lee County Port Authority

Environmental Science, Systems Engineering

<http://www.flylcpa.com/>

Liberty IT Solutions

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems, Data Science

<https://libertyits.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 21 of 42

Lighting Science

Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.lsgc.com/>

Lockheed Martin

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Cybersecurity

<http://www.lockheedmartin.com/>

LocusUSA

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.locususa.com/>

Los Alamos National Laboratory

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<https://www.lanl.gov/>

Louis Berger Group

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.louisberger.com/>

Lutron Electronics

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.lutron.com/en-US/Pages/default.aspx>

M.A. Ford

Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.maford.com/>

Maccaferri

Civil Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.maccaferri.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 22 of 42

Macfadden/PAE

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.macf.com/>

Manson Construction

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.mansonconstruction.com/>

Marasco Newton Group

Chemical Engineering, Computer Science, Environmental Science

<http://www.marasconewton.com/>

Marine Resources Council

Environmental Science

<http://www.mrcirl.org/>

Marlabs

Computer Science, Data Science, Cybersecurity

<https://www.marlabs.com/>

Martin County Airport

Aerospace Engineering, Civil Engineering, Aviation Management

<https://www.martin.fl.us/Airport>

Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)

Chemical Engineering

<http://www.mit.edu/>

MC Assembly

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems, Data Science, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Aerospace Engineering, Civil Engineering

<http://www.mcati.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 23 of 42

McAfee

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<https://www.mcafee.com/us/index.html>

McLaren Engineering Group

Civil Engineering

<https://www.mgmclaren.com/>

Mead Construction

Civil Engineering

<http://www.meadconstruction.com/>

Mega Technologies

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.megatechnologies.com/>

Michael Baker International

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.mbakerial.com/>

Micro Focus

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<https://www.microfocus.com/>

Microsemi

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<https://www.microsemi.com/>

Microsoft

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<https://careers.microsoft.com/us/en>

Milliken

Chemical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.milliken.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 24 of 42

Mindtree

Computer Engineering, Computer Information Systems, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.mindtree.com/>

Minitab, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.minitab.com/>

Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<https://www.mda.mil/>

Mitre Corporation

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.mitre.org/>

MMC Systems

Software Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Information Systems

www.mmcsystems.com

Modus Operandi

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Data Science

<http://www.modusoperandi.com/>

Moffatt & Nichol

Civil Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.moffattnichol.com/>

Mosaic Company, The

Chemical Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.mosaicco.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 25 of 42

Mote Marine Laboratory

Environmental Science, Ocean Engineering, Oceanography

<https://mote.org/>

Motorola

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.motorola.com/>

Mozilla

Computer Science, Software Engineering, Systems Engineering

<https://www.mozilla.org/en-US/>

MRSL Realtime Systems Laboratory

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.mrsl.com/>

Moving Water Industries Pumps

Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.mwicorp.com/>

NASA - Kennedy Space Center

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<https://www.nasa.gov/centers/kennedy/home/index.html>

NASA - Langley Research Center

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.nasa.gov/langley>

NASA - Marshall Spaceflight Center

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.nasa.gov/centers/marshall/home/index.html>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 26 of 42

NASA Jet Propulsion Lab

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.jpl.nasa.gov/>

National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

www.nga.mil

National Instruments

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.ni.com/>

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

Environmental Science, Ocean Engineering, Oceanography, Meteorology, Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Aerospace Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity

<http://www.noaa.gov/work-with-us>

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Commissioned Officer Corps

Environmental Science, Ocean Engineering, Oceanography, Meteorology

<http://www.oma.noaa.gov/learn/noaa-commissioned-officer-corps>

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Perry Institute for Marine Science

Oceanography

<http://www.nurp.noaa.gov/CMRC.htm>

National Security Agency (NSA)

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering, Systems Engineering

<https://www.nsa.gov/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 27 of 42

Naval Air Systems Command (NAVAIR)

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.navair.navy.mil/>

Naval Air Warfare Center

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.navair.navy.mil/nawctsd/>

Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Civil Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.navy.mil/local/navfachq/>

Naval Oceanographic Office (NAVO)

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Oceanography, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.usno.navy.mil/NAVO>

Naval Sea Systems Command (NAVSEA)

Ocean Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering

<http://www.navsea.navy.mil/default.aspx>

Naval Surface Warfare Center/ Naval Undersea Warfare Center

Ocean Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.navsea.navy.mil/nswc/default.aspx>

Nestlé Waters North America

Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.noaa.gov/work-with-us>

Netlander, Inc.

Information Systems, Software Engineering

<http://netlander.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 28 of 42

Network Support Company, The

Computer Information Systems, Computer Science

<https://www.network-support.com/>

New York Air Brake

Electrical Engineering, Environmental Science, Mechanical Engineering,

<http://www.nyab.com/en/>

News 6 Orlando

Meteorology

<https://www.clickorlando.com/>

Newsycle Solutions

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.newscyclesolutions.com/>

Nokia

Computer Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.nokia.com/>

Northrop Grumman

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Systems Engineering

<http://www.northropgrumman.com/Pages/default.aspx>

Novel Engineering

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Data Science, Computer Information Systems, Software Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Aerospace Engineering

<http://www.novel.engineering/>

Nuance Communications

Computer Science, Information Systems

<http://www.nuance.com/index.htm>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 29 of 42

Nutrien

Chemical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering
<https://www.nutrien.com/>

Olympus

Chemical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering
<http://www.olympus-ims.com/en/>

Oracle Corporation

Computer Engineering, Computer Science
<http://www.oracle.com/>

Orbis Technologies, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Information Systems, Computer Science, Software Engineering
<http://www.orbistechnologies.com/>

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory

Chemical Engineering, Computer Science, Oceanography
<https://www.pnnl.gov/>

Pangaea Systems

Computer Science
<http://www.pangaeasystems.com/>

Parametric Solutions

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering
<http://www.psnet.com/>

Parrish Medical Center

Computer Engineering, Computer Science
<https://www.parrishhealthcare.com/>

Patrick Air Force Base – 45th Space Wing

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering
<http://www.patrick.af.mil/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 30 of 42

PCCI

Civil Engineering, Environmental Science, Ocean Engineering, Oceanography

<http://www.pccii.com/>

Pennoni

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering

<https://www.pennoni.com/>

Pershing

Computer Science, Information Systems

<https://www.pershing.com/>

Piper Aircraft

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.piper.com/>

Planners & Engineers Collaborative

Civil Engineering

<http://www.pecatl.com/>

PLS Logistics Services

Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.plslogistics.com/>

PLW Modelworks, LLC

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://plwmodelworks.com/>

Polk County

Civil Engineering, Computer Science, Environmental Science

<http://www.polk-county.net/>

Port Authority New York/New Jersey

Civil Engineering

<http://www.panynj.gov/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 31 of 42

Pratt & Whitney

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.pw.utc.com/Home>

Premier Lab Supply

Chemical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<https://www.premierlabsupply.com/>

ProUnlimited

Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://prounlimited.com/>

Progressive Insurance

Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.progressive.com/>

Prosser Hallock

Civil Engineering

<http://www.prosserhallock.com/>

PTC

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering

<http://www.ptc.com/>

Pursuit Boats

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.pursuitboats.com/>

Pyramid Consulting

Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.pyramidci.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 32 of 42

Quantum Technology Sciences

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.qtsi.com/>

R.W. Armstrong

Civil Engineering

<http://www.rwa.com/rwa/>

Raytheon

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Space Science

<https://www.raytheon.com/>

RAVE Nano

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.ravenano.com/>

Raydon Corporation

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.raydon.com/>

Raymond James

Computer Engineering, Software Engineering, Cybersecurity

<http://www.raymondjames.com/>

Reliable Systems Services

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.rssc corp.org/>

Republic Airways Holdings

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://rjet.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 33 of 42

Revolution Technologies

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.revolutiontechnologies.com/>

Reynolds, Smith, & Hills

Aerospace Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.rsandh.com/>

Ringling College of Art & Design

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering, Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems

<http://www.ringling.edu/>

Robert and Company

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.robertandcompany.com/>

Rockwell Collins

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.rockwellcollins.com/>

RS & H

Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.rsandh.com/>

Rudram Engineering

Cybersecurity, Computer Information Systems, Data Science

<http://www.rudramengineering.com/>

Sabre Holdings

Computer Science

<http://www.sabre-holdings.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 34 of 42

SAIC

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering

<http://www.saic.com/>

Samsung

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.samsung.com/>

SAP

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<https://www.sap.com/index.html>

Satcom Direct

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity

<https://www.satcomdirect.com/>

Schafer Technology

Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.schafercorp.com/>

Scientific Research Corporation

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.scires.com/>

SCT

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.sctflash.com/>

Seanic Ocean Systems

Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.seanicusa.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 35 of 42

Shaw AREVA MOX Services

Computer Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering
<http://www.moxproject.com/>

Siemens

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering
<https://www.siemens.com/global/en/home.html>

Sony

Electrical Engineering
https://www.sony.com/en_us/SCA/careers/overview.html

South Florida Water Management District

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Science, Oceanography
<http://www.sfwmd.gov/>

Southwest Florida Water Management District

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Science, Oceanography
<http://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/>

SpaceX

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Space Science
<http://www.spacex.com/>

Spatial Networks, Inc.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Software Engineering
<http://spatialnetworks.com/>

Spatial Technology Solutions

Software Engineering
<http://www.spatialt.com/>

Sprint

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering
<http://www.sprint.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 36 of 42

St. Johns River Water Management District

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Science, Oceanography

<https://www.sjrwm.com/>

Stanley Black & Decker

Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.stanleyblackanddecker.com/>

State Street

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.statestreet.com/home.html>

Sterne, Kessler, Goldstein & Fox P.L.L.C.

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Data Science, Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Aerospace Engineering

<http://www.sterneessler.com/>

Stoner & Associates, Inc

Civil Engineering

<http://www.stonersurveyors.com/>

Stratus

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.stratus.com/>

Student Conservation Association

Environmental Science, Oceanography

<http://www.thesca.org/>

Subsea 7

Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.subsea7.com/en/index.html>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 37 of 42

SumTotal Systems

Software Engineering

<http://www.sumtotalsystems.com/>

Synaptics

Computer Science, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering, System Engineering

<https://www.synaptics.com/>

Synergistic Technologies

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.synergistic.com/>

T-Mobile

Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Software Engineering

<http://www.t-mobile.com/>

Taylor Engineering

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Environmental Engineering

<http://www.taylorengineering.com/>

TechnipFMC

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<https://www.technipfmc.com/>

Teledyne Oil & Gas

Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.teledyneoilandgas.com>

Tensor Engineering

Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.tensorengr.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 38 of 42

Tescom USA

Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.tescomus.com/>

Texas Instruments

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.ti.com/>

Thales

Electrical Engineering, Aerospace Engineering, Space Sciences

<https://www.thalesgroup.com/en>

Ticketmaster

Computer Science, Software Engineering

<http://www.ticketmaster.com/>

Tides Marine

Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<https://www.tidesmarine.com/>

Tindall Corporation

Civil Engineering

<http://www.tindallcorp.com/>

Titan Insurance

Aerospace Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<https://www.titan.com/>

TLC Engineering

Civil Engineering

<http://www.tlc-engineers.com/Pages/building-and-architecture-home.aspx>

Turrell, Hall & Associates

Environmental Science, Ocean Engineering, Oceanography

<http://www.turrell-associates.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 39 of 42

U.S. Air Force

Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<https://www.airforce.com/>

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Biology, Environmental Science, Ocean Engineering, Oceanography

<http://www.usace.army.mil/>

U.S. Coast Guard

Civil Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.uscg.mil/>

U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Mathematics

<http://www.defense.gov/>

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Computer Science, Computer Engineering, Aviation Management

<http://www.dhs.gov/>

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Computer Science, Oceanography, Environmental Science

<https://www.fws.gov/>

U.S. Marine Corps

General Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.marines.com/home>

U.S. Peace Corps

Chemical Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.peacecorps.gov/>

U.S. Space Camp

Space Science

<http://www.spacecamp.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 40 of 42

Underwriters Labs (UL)

Electrical Engineering

<http://www.ul.com/>

United Paradyne

Chemical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.unitedparadyne.com/>

Universal Engineering Services

Civil Engineering

<http://universalengineering.com/>

Universal Orlando Resort

Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.universalorlandojobs.com/>

Universal Studios

Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://www.universalstudios.com/>

USBid.com

Computer Engineering, Computer Science

<http://www.usbid.com/>

Vector Construction

Civil Engineering

<https://www.vector-construction.com/>

VectorWorks Marine

Mechanical Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.vectorworksmarine.com/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 41 of 42

Veriato

Computer Science, Software Engineering, Systems Engineering

<https://www.veriato.com/>

Verizon

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering

<http://www.verizon.com/about/careers/>

Vanasse Hangren Bruslin (VHB)

Civil Engineering

<https://www.vhb.com/Pages/home.aspx>

Vision Engineering Solutions

Aerospace Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

<http://visionengineered.com/>

VIAVI

Electrical Engineering, Physics

<https://www.viavisolutions.com/en-us/en-us/Pages/Home.aspx>

Walt Disney Parks & Resorts, Disney Cruise Lines, Disney Vacation Club, Disney Imagineering, Disney Channel, ABC, FreeForm, ESPN

Electrical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Software Engineering, Systems Engineering, Computer Science

<https://jobs.disneycareers.com/>

Warner Robins Air Logistics Center at Robins Air Force Base (AF STEM)

Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Software Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Aerospace Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering

<http://www.robins.af.mil/Units/WR-Air-Logistics-Complex/>

Washington State Dept. of Transportation

Civil Engineering

<http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/>



Engineering & Computing Employers

Page 42 of 42

Waste Management

Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering

<http://www.wm.com/careers/index.jsp>

Wavecrest Computing

Computer Engineering, Computer Information Systems, Computer Science, Software Engineering

<https://www.wavecrest.net/>

Weeks Group, The

Computer Science

<http://elderlawofstcharles.com/>

Weeks Marine

Civil Engineering, Ocean Engineering

<http://www.weeksmarine.com/>

Woods Hole Group, The

Ocean Engineering

<http://www.whgrp.com/>

World FuelServices

Aerospace Engineering, Sciences (Weather Related)

<https://www.wfscorp.com/en>

Zev Cohen & Associates, Inc.

Civil Engineering, Ocean Engineering, Environmental Science

<http://www.zevcohen.com/>